# Galyna Komarichyna

Cell Phone +16132655068

E-mail galya555@gmail.com

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/in/zaytsevagalina/

# Summary of Qualifications

✓ Over 15 years of experience in Software Quality Assurance;

✓ Master's Degree in Informational management systems and technologies.

Load/Performance testing
Web Automation testing
Desk Automation testing

HP Load Runner, JMeter, Postman.
Selenium, Java, IntelliJ IDEA.
CodeUI, C#, Visual Studio.

API testing REST / SOAP WebServices, SoapUI, Groovy, Java.

DevOps responsibility creating and supporting test environments; installing/configuring/deploying

application server; installing/configuring/upgrading databases and tools.

DB/Storage MongoDB, Oracle, MySQL, Postgres.

Servers/Platforms Tomcat, WebSphere, WebLogic, AWS, Azure.

Other tools Jira, Confluence, Bitbucket, Subversion, Maven, TeamCity; Hyper-V, VirtualBox,

IntelliJ IDEA, PL-SQL Developer, Visual Studio,

OpenText Documentum, IBM FileNet.

Soft skills Hard worker, fast learner, goal oriented, team player, troubleshooting skills.

## Work Experience

IT Systems Engineer at Koza IT Cyber Security Services. (Canada, Ontario)

2023

#### Senior Test Automation Engineer at Cosi Consulting.

2014 - 2023

Designing and developing Load/Performance testing scripts from scratch using HP Load Runner, JMeter, Postman. Developing Automation testing scripts:

- for desktop application using CodeUI + C#.
- for web application using Selenium + Java.

Developing API tests using SoapUI, Java.

Handling DevOps responsibility:

- creating from scratch and supporting test environments on Hyper-V, VirtualBox, AWS, Azure.
- executing migration procedure for VMs from Hyper-V to AWS.
- installing, configuring, and deploying application servers Tomcat, WebLogic and WebSphere (including configuring SSO Kerberos spnego).
- installing, configuring, and upgrading Oracle, SQL Server, OpenText Documentum, IBM FileNet.
- Conducting Integration testing, Functional testing, Regression testing, Mobile/Tablet device testing.

#### Senior Test Automation Engineer at Alfa Bank Ukraine.

2013 - 2014

Performed Load/Performance testing using HP Load Runner.

Designed and developed Automation Framework from scratch using Selenium WebDriver + Java, SoapUI.

Developed and supported tests, executed testing and analyzed the results.

## Senior Test Automation Engineer at NetCracker.

2011 - 2013

Created strategies, assessed time, performed code reviews and refactored automation tests.

Designed and developed an Automation Framework using keyword-driven, data-driven approaches.

Performed planning and organizing functions.

Led a group of TA Engineers.

#### Test Automation Engineer at NetCracker.

2010 - 2011

Executed and analyzed the results of auto tests, code refactoring.

Logged and tracked defects in NetCracker System, Jira System.

Developed automation tests from scratch with using keyword-driven, data-driven approaches.

Used technology Selenium, HtmlUnit driver, IE driver, Java.

#### Quality Assurance Engineer at Raiffeisen Bank Aval.

2009 - 2010

Created project plan, test strategies, test plans, test cases, execution plan.

Analyzed product requirements and specifications.

Performed manual, integration, performance and automated testing.

Conducted integration testing for ETL processes between databases Oracle and Sybase.

Used Grinder for performance testing and Java, Selenium RC, JUnit, Watij for automated testing.

Worked with Jira System, HP Quality Center, IBM Lotus Notes.

Led QA activities.

#### Java Software Developer at Incom.

2007 - 2009

Developed and supported web applications, mobile applications, and kiosk services with used the following technologies: J2EE, JSP, Servlet, XML, Html, XHtml, SQL, Struts, JDBC, JavaScript, Apache Velocity, log4j, ANT.

#### Quality Assurance Engineer at Incom.

2006 - 2007

Participated in project for different platforms: web applications, mobile applications, and kiosk service.

Developed various test documentation: Test Strategy, Test Plan, Test Cases, Execution Plan.

Analyzed product requirements and specifications.

Developed automation tests using the Rational Functional Tester automation tool.

## Education

- $\checkmark$  Master of Informational management systems and technologies. Kyiv National University of Construction and Architecture.
- $\checkmark$  Master of Project management. Kyiv National University of Construction and Architecture.
- ✓ Luxoft training course: HP Quality Center, HP Load Runner.
- $\checkmark$  NetCracker training course: Leadership and Team Management, Effective Interview.